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16.03.2022 Due to retirement of the Hon’able Chairman, the 

Tribunal is defunct, therefore, the case is adjourned tor 

the same before on 18.05.2022

T^eader
i-

18.05 2022 Counsel for the appellant present. Mr. Muhammad 

Riaz Khan Paindakhel, Assistant-AG alongwith Mr. Gul 

Shehzad, SI for the respondents present.

Written reply/comments on behalf of respondents not 

submitted. Learned AAG for the respondents sought time to 

submit the same on the fix date. Last opportunity is granted. To 

come for the same before S.B at camp court Abbottabad on 

lt:|.06.2022.

(Kalim Arshad Khan) 
Chairman

Camp-Court Abbottabad

14.06.2022 Learned counsel for the appellant present. Mr. 
Muhammad Adeel Butt, Additional Advocate General alongwith 

Gul Shehzad, SI for the respondents present.

Reply ,on behalf of respondents submitted which is 

placed on file. Copy of the same is handed over to the learned 

counsel for the appellant. To come up for rejoinder if any or 
arguments on 18.08.2022 before D.B at Camp Court 
Abbottabad.

(Fareeha Paul) 
Member (E) 

Camp Court A/Abad

i
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30.12.2021 Counsel'for the appellant present. Preliminary arguments 

have been heard.
r'i

T

The appellant has challenged his dismissal from service 

under NWFP Removal from Service (Special Power) Ordinance, 

2000 w.e.f. the date of his absence i.e 06.04.2008. The reason

•
:■

given in the impugned order includes that trie appeiiant 

absented himself from duty w.e.f 06.04.2008 and on the same 

date his involvement into a criminal case registered vide FIR 

No. 259 of even date has-been shown. No doubt the appellant 

has challenged the order of his dismissal with an extra-ordinary 

delay but there are arguable points for determination whether 

the impugned order is a void order or hot, when no provision 

under the said Act was there to cover the ground for 

disciplinary action as taken into consideration against the 

appellant. In view of this arguable point, this appeal is 

admitted for regular hearing subject to all just and legal 

objections. The appellant is directed to deposit security and 

process fee within 10 days. Thereafter, notices be issued to the

4

'^-posited
j^Ocess Fe@ > respondents for submission of written reply/comrnents onS

16.03.2022 before S.B at camp court, Abbottabad.
V\ ]

Camp Coun, A/Abad
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FORM OF ORDER SHEET
Court of

1871/2021Case No.-

Order or other proceedings with signature of judgeDate of order 
proceedings

S.No.

321

The appeal of Mr. Haroon Shah presented today by Mr. Mohammad 

Aslam Tanoli Advocate may be entered in the Institution Register and put up 

to the Worthy Chairman for proper order please.

16/12/20211-

REGISTRAir',
1«

This case is entrusted to touring S. Bench at Abbottabad for2-
'?/)//>/>/ ■preliminary hearing to be put there on

CHAI
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BEFORE KJFYBER PIvHTUNF:HWA SERMCF, TRIBUNAL, PESHAM’AR
CHECKLIST

: ''S ffr^Case Title: 7^~
T NoYesContentsS.#

i. This appeal has been presented by:
Whether Counsel / Appellant / RespondentTpeponent have signed the ^
requisite documents?____ ___________________________ ' '

3. I Whether Appeal is within time? _____________
Whether the enactment under which the appeal is filed mentioned?
Whether the enactment under which the appeal is filed is coitect?

6. Whether affidavit is appended?_______ _____________________ _
Whether affidavit is duly attested by competent oath commissionert

8. Whether appeal/annexures are properly paged? _______
Whether certificate regarding filing any earlier .appeal on the 
.subject, furnished? _________\_____________ ^___________

10. Whether annexures are legible? ______ _________________
11. Whether annexures are attested?___________________'
12. ~ Whether copies of annexures are readable/clear?______________
13. Whether copy of appeal is delivered to A.G/D.A.G? ______

Whether Power of Attorney of the Counsel engaged is attested and 
signed by petitioner/appellant/respondents? . -______ ^______

15. I Whether numbers of refen'ed cases given,are coiTect? ______
16. Whether appeal contains cuttings/ovei'writing?_______________

Whether list of books has been provided at tlve end ol the uppcai;
WT*,ether case relate to this Couit?______________ ____________

19. Whether requisite number of spare copies attached? _____
20 ^^~\^ther complete spare copy is filed in separate file cover? __
2L Whether addresses of parties given are complete?_____________
22. Whether index filed? ____________ ■ ____
23. Whether index is cortect?___________^___________________ _

~2A. Whether Security and Process Fee deposited? on______ ^_______
Whether in view of Khyber Pakhtunklrwa Service Tribunal Rules 1974 z'
Rule 11, notice along with copy of appeal and annexures has been sent
to respondents? on_____  . ______________

"Whether copies of comments/reply/rejoinder submitted?

Whether copies of comments/reply/rejoinder provided to opposite 1 . 
party? on __________ _ ________ ^____________ _______—.^-1—^—-

It is certified that fonnalities/documentation as required in the above table have been fulfilled.

2.

IZ4. •
5.

■l;

7.

M •9. jy

14.t

17.
18

Z..

'hi..'

25.

on )26.

27.
■

\

Name:

Signature:

Dated:1
•.
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V BEFORE HONOURABLE KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA SERVICE

TRIBUNAL PESHAWAR

Appeal No

Haroon Shah S/O Rasool Shah EX-Constable No. 625 of District
Police Mansehra R/O Village Bandi P.O. Morbatfa Tehsil and 

District Mansehra (AppeHant)

VERSUS

1. Provincial Police Officer, Khyber Paktunkhwa, Peshawar.
2. Regional Police Officer, Hazara Region, Abbottabad.
3. District Police Officer, Mansehra (Respondents!

SERVICE APPEAL

INDEX
S/No Description of Document Ann-

exure
Page
No.

1. Appeal and condonation application. 01-oa

2. FIR dated 06-04-2008 “A" 0^

3. Dismissal order dated 14-05-2008 “B” 10

4. Judgment/acquittal order dated 2-10-2021 "C”

5. Departmental appeal dated 28-10-2021 “D”

6. Appeal rejection order 08-11 -2021

7. Wakalatnama

Appellant
Through

(Mohammad Aslam Tanoli) 

Advocate High Court 
at HaripurDated: 9-12-2021

1
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BEFORE HONOURABLE KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA SERVICEr
TRIBUNAL PESHAWAR

Appeal No

Haroon Shah S/O Rasool Shah EX-Constable No. 625 of District 
Police Monsehro R/O Village Bondi P.O. Morboffo Tehsil and 

District Monsehro fAppellantl

VERSUS

1. Provincial Police Officer, Khyber Poktunkhwo, Peshawar.
2. Regional Police Officer, Hazara Region, Abbottabad.
3. District Police Officer, Monsehro fRespondentsf

SERVICE APPEAL UNDER SECTION-4 OF KPK SERVICE TRIBUNAL
ACT 1974 AGAINST ORDER DATED 14-05-2008 OF THE DISTRICT
POLICE OFFICER MANSEHRA WHEREBY THE APPELLANT HAS BEEN
“DISMISSED FROM SERVICE” AND ORDER DATED 08-11-2021
fPELlVERED ON 24-11-2021) OF THE REGIONAL POLICE OFFICER
HAZARA REGION ABBOHABAD WHEREBY APPELLANT’S
DEPARTMENTAL APPEAL HAS BEEN FILED.

PRAYER: ON ACCEPTANCE OF INSTANT SERVICE APPEAL BOTH
THE IMPUGNED ORDERS DATED 14-05-2008 AND 08-11-2021 OF
THE RESPONDENTS MAY GRACIOUSLY BE SET ASIDE AND
APPELLANT BE RE-INSTATED IN SERVICE FROM THE DATE OF
DISMISSAL WITH ALL CONSEQUENTIAL SERVICE BACK BENEFITS.
T

Respectfully Sheweth:

1. That appellant while posted as Constable closed to Police 

Lines Monsehro was falsely involved in FIR No. 259 dated 

06-04-2008 U/S-302/324 PPG registered at Police Station 

City Monsehro whereupon he intimating his Incharge 

Police Lines Monsehro started struggling for saving his own 

as well as the lives of his family members because 

opponent party was strong, very cruel and influential one. 

Appellant, therefore, shifted his family from his native



ac-

village to a far flung safe area. Appellant neither 

absented himself from duty nor resorted to willful absence. 

Rather there was a fear and threat to the life of appllant's 

family and due to this he has to inform his In-charge and 

shift his family to a safe place which took a few days but 

in the meanwhile has been dismissed from service and he 

could not return to his duties. (Copy of FIR dated 06-04- 

2008 is attached at Annexure-“A'’).

ii

That the appellant was dismissed from service vide District 

Police Officer Mansehra order dated 14-05-2008 with in 

only 38 days of the registration of FIR in question. (Copy of 

order dated 14-05-2008 is attached at Annexure-“B").

2.

3, That appellant was arrested and prosecuted and 

ultimately acquitted of the charge against him vide 

judgment and decision dated 02-10-2021 of the 

Additional Sessions Judge-1 Mansehra. (Copy of the 

judgment dated 02-10-2021 is attached herewith as 

Annexure-“C”).

That after release on acquittal from Jail the appellant 

preferred a departmental appeal dated 28-10-2021 for his 

re-instatement in service before the Regional Police 

Officer, Hazard Region, Abbottabad. (Copy of 

departmental appeal dated 28-10-2021 is attached as 

Annexure-“D”).

4.

5. That the appellant was totally innocent and had wrongly 

and falsely been implicated in the criminal case due to 

grudge over family despute. Even then no heed was 

given to appellant’s request and had been awarded with
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major penalty of dismissal from service by departmental 

authorities without waiting and receiving decision of 

criminal case from the court of law and that too without 

any cause and justification.

6. That no proper departmental inquiry was conducted. No 

Charge Sheet or Show Cause Notice was issued. Copy of 

inquiry report, if any, was also not provided to him. Even 

opportunity of personal hearing was not afforded to the 

appellant and he was condemned unheard.

That on acquittal and release from the Jail the above 

mentioned order of the DPO Mansehra was appealed 

against on 28-10-2021 before the Regional Police Officer 

Hazara Region Abboltabad but the same had been filed 

vide order dated 08-11-2021 and that, too without giving 

any consideration to the grounds taken by appellant in 

the memo of appeal and copy of the order was issued on 

24-11-2021. (Copy of appeal rejection order 08-11-2021 is 

attached as Annexure-“E”), hence instant service appeal, 

inter alia, on the following amongst other:-

7.

GROUNDS:

a) That both the orders dated 14-05-2008 and 08-11-2021 

of respondents are illegal, unlawful, against the 

departmental rules & regulation, issued in a cursory, 

whimsical and arbitrary manner, hence are liable to be 

set aside.

b) That no proper departmental inquiry was conducted.



u
No Charge Sheet and Show Cause Notice was issued. 

Copy of inquiry report, if any, was also not provided to 

him. Even opportunity of personal hearing was not 

afforded to the appellant and he was condemned 

unheard.

That according to law/verdicts of apex courts and 

departmental rules, the District Police Officer Mansehra 

was legally bound to have waited the decision of 

appellant's criminal case from the Trial Court with 

regard to his innocence or guiltiness before passing 

impugned punishment order. Appellant. has been 

penalized in a cursory and arbitrary manner without 

adhering to rules & procedure laid down by law for 

dispensation of justice at preliminary stages of 

departmental inquiries; hence impugned, orders are 

liable to be turned down straightaway.

c)

d) That the appellate authority has also failed to abide by 

the law and even did not take into consideration the 

grounds taken in the memo of appeal. Thus the 

impugned order of appellate authority is contrary to 

the law as laid down in Police Rules read with section 

24-A of General Clause Act 1897 and Article lOA of the 

Constitution of Islamic Republic of Pakistan 1973.

e) That through out the period when appellant remained 

out of service was . jobless and had no source of 

income.

f That appellant absence of not willful absence rather he



u
had been dismissed from service by the departmental 

authorities after about 38 days of registration of false FIR 

wherein he has been acquitted by the honorable 

criminal court, thus the charge which was based for 

appellant’s departmental punishment has vanished 

away.

?

g) That instant service appeal is well within time and this * 

honorable Service Tribunal has got every jurisdiction to 

. entertain & adjudicate upon the lis.

PRAYER:

it is, therefore, humbly prayed that on acceptance of instant 

Service appeal order dated 14-05-2008 and 08-11-2021. of 

respondents may graciously be set aside and the appellant be 

reinstated in his service from the date of dismissal with all 

consequential service back benefits. Any other relief which this 

Honorable Tribunal deems fit and proper in circumstances of 

the case may also be granted.

Appellant

Through:

(Mohammad Aslam Tanoli 
Advocate High Court 

At HaripurDated -12-2021

VERIFICATION

It is verified that the contents of instant Service Appeal are true 

and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief and 

nothing has been concealed thereof.

Dated -12-2021 Appellant



BEFORE HONOURABLE KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA SERVICE
TRIBUNAL PESHAWAR

Haroon Shah S/O Rasool Shah EX-Constable No. 625 of District
Police Mansehra R/O Village Bandi P.O. Morbaffa Tehsii and 

District Mansehra fAppellantl

VERSUS

1. Provincial Police Officer, Khyber Paktunkhwa, Peshawar.
2. Regional Police Officer, Hazara Region, Abbottabad.
3. District Police Officer, Mansehra (Respondents)

SERVICE APPEAL

AFFIDAVIT:

I, Haroon Shah, appellant do hereby solemnly declare and 

affirm on oath that the contents of the instant Service 

Appeal are true and correct to the best of my knowledge 

and belief and nothing has been suppressed from this 

Honorable Service Tribunal.

Deponent/Appellant
Dated: -] 2-2021

Identified By:
^ •

Mohammad Aslam Tanoli 
Advocate High Court 
At Haripur

Appellant



BEFORE HONOURABLE KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA
SERVICE TRIBUNAL PESHAWAR

Haroon Shah S/O Rasool Shah EX-Constab!e No. 625 of District 
Police Mansehra R/O Village Bqndi P.O. Morbaffa Tehsil and

(AppellantlDistrict Mansehra

VERSUS

1. Provincial Police Officer, Khyber Paktunkhwa, Peshawar.
2. Regional Police Officer, Hazara Region, Abbottabad.
3. District Police Officer, Mansehra fRespbndents)

SERVICE APPEAL

CERTIFICATE

It is certified that no such Appeal on the subject has ever been 

tiled in this Honorable Service Tribunal or any other court prior to 

instant one.

APPELLANT

Dated:/^ -12-2021



BEFORE HONOURABLE KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA SERVICE TRIBUNAL
PESHAWAR

Haroon Shah S/O Rasool Shah EX-Constable No. 625 of District Police Mansehra 
R/O Village Bandi P.O. Morbaffa Tehsil and District Mansehra fAppeliant)

VERSUS

1. Provincial Police Officer, Khyber Paktunkhwa, Peshawar.
2. Regional Police Officer, Hazara Region, Abbottabad.
3. District Police Officer, Mansehra.......................................... (Respondents)

APPLICATION FOR CONDONATION OF DELAY IN FILING SERVICE APPEAL BEFORE
THIS HONOURABLE SERVICE TRIBUNAL

Respectfully Sheweth:

That applicant/appeltant has filed today Service Appeal, which may 
be considered as part and parcel of this application, against order 
dated 14-05-2008 and 08-11-2021 passed by respondents whereby 
departmental authorities have awarded appellant with the penalty of 
dismissal from service and his appeal rejected.

1.

2. That as the orders have been passed in violation and derogation of 
the statutory provisions of law, rules and regulations governing the 
terms and condition of service of the appellant, therefore causing a 
recurring cause of action to the applicant/appellant can be 
challenged and questioned irrespective of a time frame.j

3. That impugned order was passed by the respondents on 14-05-2008 
and 08-11-2021 were never delivered to appellant well in time. The 
applicant/appellant had filed departmental as well as service well in 
time his service appeal well in time and has rigorously pursuing his • 
case. The delay, if any, in filing departmental as well as service appeal 
needs to be condoned.

That instant application is being filed as an abundant caution for the 
condonation of delay, if any. The impugned orders are liable to be set 
aside in the interest of justice.

4.

It is, therefore, respectfully prayed that on acceptance of the instant application 
the delay, if any, in filing of above titled appeal may graciously be condoned.

Applicant/Appellant
Through:

M. -
(Mohammad Asfam Tanoli) 

Advocate High Court 
At HaripurDated: -12-2021

VERIFICATiQN:

It is verified that the contents of the instant application/appeai are true and 
correct to the best of my knowledge & belief & nothing has been suppressed.

Dated: lb -12-2021 Applicant/Appellant
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ORDER
This order disposes off departrobhlal enquiry against Constable

Haroon Shah No.625. The charges levelled against the defaulting constable were that
Vide DO No. 24 date^6^ft2QQ8*Polipe Lines Mansehra. he absented himself from

duty and during absence he involved himself in case TIR No. 259 dated 06-04-2008 

y^Q2^3A EPOPS-Cily.

I

S

Tlie enquiry officer i.e. Mr. Abdur Rashid PDSP ; Mansehra after 

conducting departmental proceedings has submiUed lus report Stating therein

Constable Haroon Shah No. 62.5 was sumrponed, at hi.s home address but it 

reported that the constable has went jnto hiding after the commission of alleged
murder. Hierefore, the Enquiry officer proceeded ^gainst Constable Haroon Shah No.

625 expart and has recommended him for major punishment.

that
..5

was

I:•
ii

'll ■

A iinal show cause notice alongwiih copy of findings of the Enquiry

officer was also sent to the constable at his home address lliroiigh the local police of
PS Saddar which was

!i
ii -

received back with the report that constable Haroon Shah No.
625 tnvolved in case FIR No. 259 dated 06-04-21^8 U/S 302/34 PPG PS City is not 
present at Iiis home and still absconding. "

I am agree with the report of the .enquiry officer and 

conclusion that constable Haroon Shah No.625 is;detibenitcly avoiding arrest and not

^f^law. Therefore, I. th^bistrict Police Officer,J^ansehm 

taking expart action against the defaulting cpjis(able, order’his tiismissat from service 
under NWFP Removal from Servi^ (Special Poweis) Oidinahce 2000 with effect 

from the date of his absence i.e. 06-04-2008.

is
ii
!i

ii .came to the ii.
,1

ii
' •! :

1

I!
T ■>

Order announced in absentia. ‘i

■i

yS ^pistrief Police Officer, 
Mansehra.

:■

•!-
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. S^OURT OF AJMAL TAHIR,
Sessions Judge-I, 

"■ f^\ Mansehra
X ^ ^---------
\ w \|c;

No...i...., j..... .
' . jpale oE^/ginal Insdtutipn.........

/?I2^te o/femand.... I....j...... .
Decision....:....-‘__

U ■
r

A/ W'
O ‘

;.1/ . ;
J.
o ...01/07 of 2017

....... 04.01.2017

....... 09.03.2021
........02.10.2021

rID
;•a. ;

•i
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• ! ;
The State through Syed Furqan Shah son of Syed Rasool Shah caste 
Syed resident of Dab# 1, MansehA.

■

}

Complainanti !
: ' Versus
;

Shah caste Syed resident of Bandi 
Morbaffa Tehsil and District Mansehra.

t
i Accused facing trial

(
Case FIR No. 259 Dated 06.11.2008 

Under sections 302/324 PPG 
Police Station City. Mans^hm

i

/
Present: Mr. Saeed-ur-Rehman advocate, Counsel for the 

Complainant.
Miss Bushru Zeb, APP for the State.
Mr. Shad Muhammad Khan advocate, Counsel for
the accused .

i 1/\
i \

!
i

. WftGMENTr!

\.w4. i Maroon Shah son of Rasool Shah caste Syed resident
■!

_ of Bindi Morbaffa Tehsil and District Mansehra, (herein after/
. 9\\

refen-ed to as “accused”) is facing trial i
in a case registered against 

him vide FIR No.259 dated 06.11.2008 under sections 302/324/109 

PPC read with section 15AA KP registered 

Mansehra.
at Police Station City,



\
\i

Xk
2. 1 lie local police 

the occurrence, on 06.04.2008,

V^i eipt of information regardingupon\
1 .

rutiled to DHQ Hospital, Mansehra 

where complainant Syed Furqan Ali Shah son of Syed Rasool Shah
!

i

casle Syed resident of Dobfl. Manseh™. i„ injured condition 

alongside dead body of decease^il HaneefShah reported the 

local police contending thereinjthat, he
mmatter to
h}alongwith Hanif Shah went 

to attend the funeral of motheil of Mubarik Shah in Mohallii Jalal

I

’ I ■ i

AbadJ Manselira and after performing the funeral 

Hanif; Shall (deceased)

1
ceremony, he and 

were^abqut to sit in Taxi car bearing 

registration No.T-5257-Karachi; owned by Hanif Shah,

!

when in the
!meanwhile. accused Haroon Shah armed with pistol 30 bor 

there, j started altercation
e arrived

with Hanif Shah followed by firing at;
deceased with the intention to kill iiim, i 

Hanif Shah fell
m consequence whereof,

the driving setit of Taxi while 

towards the graveyard to save his life but accused Ha

on
he ran away 

roon Shah went 

as a result whereof he 

could not succumbed to

•:

/
V

behind him and fired im his hack to kill him,
i

"-^stained injury while accused Hanif Shah 

the^ irimries and died.

\

V'.:

The occuiTence was reported to be witnessed'V.

by Mliraci Shah and
T '/

explained was
.. t /

Shah tVas charged for murder of Hanif Shah and 

life of complainant/injured. Hence, this

common people present at the spot. Motive as 

a dispute over a family matter. The accused Haroon

attempting at the

case.

Earlier, the compile challan

co^accused Habib Shah while
was submitted against the 

piesent accused facing trial namely

I ^ ^ 0^ 2021
It

I

■
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\
Maroon Siiah became fugitive fromu .y - .V and challan u/s 512 CrPC

i

was submitted. Accused Harooti Shah was declared as Proclaimed 

Offender, vide order dated 25.11.2010. •4\:Needless to mention here 

that| co-accused Habib Shah was acquitted under section 265-K
m

i

Cr.PC, during the trial vide order
i ' '

the accused facing trial was aixested. challan

dated 06.06.2009. Subsequently,
j.'i

was forwarded to this

Court • for trial■ •

^gainst accused Haroon Shah on 04.pl .2017.

Cr.PC complied with. Fonna) charge

against the accused facing 

trid to which he pleaded not guilty and claimed trial. Prosecution

Provision of section 265-C,!

framed under sections 302/324 PPCwas

!
Nvas^ asked to produce its evidence and statements of thirteen (13) 

by abandoning rest of the PWs. ProsecutionPWs were recorded

closed its evidence.
i
i

i4. Statement of accused was recorded under section 342
Cr.PC wherein all the pieces of evidence

! s ■

in the question form and his reply to each question

recjtrded. Accused was asked as to whether he wished

^his
■■ ■' N

^ allegations

were placed before himi

J
was accurately

to record, \X
statement on oath as his own witness in disproof of the 

or whether he' Wants to produce defence evidence in

j40(2) Cr.PC. however, accused 

statement on oath and did not opt to produce

fc- •

\-1 .
V . . . i

of provisions of section 

/ refused to record his
i/

x, defense evidence.
I

i

;

5. After hearing, : the 

' Additional Sessions Judge-I;
arguments, the then learned 

Mansehra (my learned predecessor-
i

u OCT 2Qrr &

f
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I
\ in^office) Vide his judgment dated 31.10.2018 (wrongly

mentioned as 02,11.2018 with thp date of its announcement), hold 

the accused facing trial guilty fqr commission of murder of Hanif
i ' . ■ ^ i ■ ■ ■

Shahjand attempting at the life of Furqan Shall and convicted him as

.

%
.rn?

;■ ■■•1

follows:-
i

(a) The convict Haroon Shah is sentenced to ‘imprisonment for life’ 

u/s 302: (b) of PPC. The conyi^t Pfaroon Shah is also directed to pay 

comjiensation of Rs: 2,00,00p| to tlie legal heirs of the deceased as 

provided under Section 544-^ of the Code of Criminal Procedure.
1898’ and in default therepk he shall further undergo i simple 

imprisonment for six months; ’

. t.

•>

i
(b) The convict Haroon Shah is also sentenced to five (05) 

rigoipus imprisonment u/s 324 PPC for attempting at life of Furqan 

Shatj (complainant) and shall also be liable 

50,0P0/-, and hold that as he had caused hurt

years

to fine in tune of Rs:

to Furqan Shah
(coniplainant) by such fire-shot and its case is culpable u/s 337-L (i) 

of P. C, the convict is also liable to imprisonment for two (02) years 

and considering the sufferings of the injured also liabl 

■ n ti|ne of Rs: 1 OP,POO/- to the irijured Furqan Shah for tire hurt, 
whi^h shall be paid in lump sum. The sentence be dealt under
sectipn 337-Y (2) read with 337-Z of PPC.
(9)^® benefit of Section 382-B

/
e to ‘daman’

X'
/y

t

of the Code of Criminal Procedure,
1898\is extended to tlie convict and^ ; n •
furi ccyiciinently.

ordered that the sentences shall
■/

i/

' 6. y: Feeling aggrieved 

convict/appellant approached

from the judgment. the,;

august Peshawar High Court, 
Abbbttabad Bench, through Criminal Appeal No.225-A of 2018.

The; august Peshawar High Court, Abbottabad Bench, 

dated 24.02.2021,
vide orderi;

set aside the Judgment and the case was;
i
i

!
1

:
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i

remanded back to this Court for denovo trial with the directions to 

reframe the charge and thereafter put relevant 

accused and if the accused desires

questions upon the

not to produce further 

evidence, then after hearing the learned counsel ,for the parties i!

announce the judgment. ;
=’

1

7. i Upon receipt of case file, accused was sunimoned.

appearance and chargQ was re-framed under sections 

302/324/337-L(i) PPG. On 21.06;2021, Mr. Saeed Awan advocate,

i

On his

counsel for the complainant as well as learned APP for the State, 

got recorded their separate statements by stating that they rely 

upon already recorded evidence in the case and do not want to
i

produce further evidence. Statement of the accused was re-
recorded under section 342 Cr.PC after addition of 

questions, wherein all the pieces of evidence were re-placed
some

/
/
/ /

before him in the question.form and his reply 

accurately recorded. Accused

/
to each question was/

3sked as to whether he wish to 

“r’ oath as his own witness in disproof of the

allegations or whether he wants to produce defence 

■ /!; i
^he ^.^ht of provisions of sechon 340(2) Cr,PC, however, accused

iclLi|0d [o record his statement 

^defense evidence.

evidence in

on oath and did not opt to produce

8. Statement of Piaz Ahmad S.I/OII was recorded as
{

PW-jl. He chalked 

06.0^.2008, through Constable Khuram No

out FIR:(Ex.PA) on receipt of mUrasila on

.889.
t^amtnec Session!
1! 1 ft .QCT 2011Iis'l

\i
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9. ; Stateiiient of Saeed an SHO was recorded as 

complete supplementaiy challan against the

i
;

hPW-2. ;He submitted
; i ■■

accused.
•>

m
10. ; Statement of Abdur Rasheed S.I, CTD, Mansehra Iwas

•?
I

recorded as PW-3. He scribed the murasila (ExJ>A). He cjepoSed
r ■

report was lodged by the
injured complainant/urqan I Ali Shah alongside dead body of 

Hanif Shah reported the

Mansehra. He deposed that the
I I

the c|rmplainant, who by admitting it correct signed the 

, token of its

i

that on 06.04.2008, at 16:45 hours, the
i

:■

matter to him in DHQ Hpspit^l, 

murasila (Ex.PA) was read over to

same as a 

to the P.S through 

coiTectness. PW-3 also 

prep|red the injury sheet (Ex.PW-3/1) of inured complainant 

Furqan Shah and also drafted ini

3/2) ^and inquest report (i^x.PW-3/3) and verified 

same and also

dece^^ed to the doctor for medical

correctness. He sent the murasila 

Khuram Mushtaq FC. He testified its

<
// ;

injury sheet of deceased (Ex.PW-/

V./
the correctness

A' :':^f the
sending the injured and dead 

examinations.

body of.•*

S

.1.
• I

11. Statement of Sabir Shamall
DFC No. 393■:-1

was
recoded as PW-3. He

Ci-P^ (Ex.PW-4/1) and proclamation
!

4/2) jissued by learned

was entrusted with the warrant u/s 204 

u/s 87 Cr.PC (and Ex.PW- 

Judicial Magistrate, Mansehra against
I

accused Haroon Shah s/o 

Manner. He affirmed the execution of the
Rasool Shah Caste Syed r/o Bandi

Iwarrant in native village h
f;
[|

Itfoowninei Session;

• i1 4 OCT Wi
“a
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of the accused and vicinity and testified its return uncKecuted. 

verified the correctness of his report (Ex.P W-4/3), He testified the 

affixation of one copy of proclamation on the notice board of

\O He
1

V15X

i

issuing court, as well as second copy on the door of house of

copy along with his report (Ex.PW-
*.
accused, whereas the third c

4/4), returned to the issuing court.
:*

12. Statement of L^l Khan s/o Ali Mardan was recorded 

• ; ' ; 
marginal witness to recovery' memo (Ex.PW-as PW-5. He was

5/1) whereby the lO, during the spot inspection, took into

possession blood with cotton from the place of deceased 

sealed in parcel No. 01. He added that 

possession, from the 

lying in scattered condition and 

his initials

^ obj.ect and sealed the 

affixed 3X3 seals of
i

^.affirmed preparation of the 

ma^^gmai witness. He testified the

and

the lO also took into

scene of murder, two empties of .30 bore

one Jive round; and the lO affixed 

body of the empties and live round withon a pointed

into parcel No.2. He stated that the 10same

monogram of ‘MP’ on each parcel. He 

under his attestation and othermemo
:v

recovery and seizure blood-
‘

; sla.iV|ecl earth from the place of complainant
' ' ll
/ parcel No.3 vide

and its sealing in the

recovery memo (Ex.PW-5/2) and also the 

recoveiy one empty of .30 bore pistol from the

i.'
•/
ft

• V.
'<■ •• scene of attempt ot

on the same with pointed object 

atfixing 3 seals of 

preparation of the

i
mi rder, affi.xation of the initial

by the 10 and its sealing into parcel No.4
i

monogram of MP on each parcel. He affirmed

515
Court

i
g-



s>

\. i

Iiictvip to that effect. Similarly, h^TStifietl the seizure of Mchran ' 

Taxi Registration No. T-5257, being ownership of deceased Hanif \ ; 

Shah^ from the place of occunence vide recovery

(
•. U. •

Vi

memo (Ex.PW

5/3) pn the same day i.e 06,04.2008. He deposed that there
:

bulle^ hole on fiont door of the Taxi. He testified that on the same

was a

I
1

I

day, pe lO took into possession P.M Report and garment^ of the 

deceased consisting of shaljvar, Qameez (blood stained) Naswari
' ' i

colon having corresponding cut marks
I ' - . :! ■

P.M. I Examination brought by constable

:

1

sent by the doetpr after

Khuram No. 889, the 

samp were sealed into parck No. 5 and affixed six seals of
i ;

on the parcel; and affirmed the drafting of the

!

monogram of MP

I
memo. He testified all the above memos.

t

13. : Statement of Syed Shah Nawaz 

PW-^. He is marginal witness to the 

He stated that Ghazi Shah produced

was recorded as

recovery memo ExPW6/r,
/

blood stained Kameez ofone

grey colour having correspondence bullet mark and7

one seal phial 

over to the LO and 

•eez was worn by the deceased at the time of

over to him by the doctor

were sealed into 

recovery memo conectly bears his

r»

Contaming spent bullet which 

stated that this Kan

was handed

occurrence and spent bullet was handed

of GMH, Abbottabad for opinion. The same 

parcels No.6 and 7. The

signature.
i
}

f
14. i

Statement of Syed Muhammad Shah 

He stated that he along with his
was recorded as 

son Syed Waqar Shah and
PW-7.

;;

ATTESTED^s
V jfeamtoSeswDnOBUrtMensaJim

1 k OCT^^!
I

n
11. u.m
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i deceased brotlier Hanif Shall had gone to attend the funeral " - 

ceremony of their relative and aunt of accused facing trial. After 

perfbnning the llineral, his brother Hanif Shah was :ahead()f them, 

and sat in his Taxi bearing No. T-5257 and in the mean time,

\:

ui.

mi
accused Haroon Shah came aqTied with pistol and fired upon 

Hanif Shah, resultantly, Hanif S|iah sustained iinjuries and died at
i

the spot while accused Haroon shah away from tfie spotran
i

toiyards the graveyard through street. He stated that they liAed 

the j dead body of Hanif Shah and
i

carried the same to DHQ,

Hospital Mansehra, where on the arrival of injured Furqan Shah, 

the police lodged his report. He stated tliat on arrival of police at 
the spot, the site plan was prepared at his instance as well as on

the pointalion of his son and Lai Khan. He charged the accused 

brother. He contended that tliefacing trial for murder of his

motive behind the occurrence was . a family dispute of Haroon

Shah accused facing trial'whose wife happened to be his niece as

as the niece of his deceased brother He Stated that his

statement was recorded by the police u/sv..,. 161 Cr.PC as well as,!
diii jn^ proceedings under sections 512 Cr.PC, in the court»-•

\

/
■' 15. .Slutcrucnt of Syed Wa(|;,r Muhammad Sliah 

--Recorded as PW-8. He stated that
^ i
tather and deceased

l Abad and after performing the funeral, 

ahelad of them

wasi
i

on 06.04.2008, he alongwith his 

went tOiparticipate in the funeral ceremony at!

IWanif Shah, 

10 “Jrntl^ehiy^ while he and his father

•Swas

were ii;-**'* . I
.5.'

-■^ igsaninef

^ 1 uoctj®
1 mmi
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i \
\ ) \■Ji •

waiting for the family, when in the meanwhile, accused Haroon' 

Shah arrived and started firing 

and crj; and accused

He stated that
' : «

Shah, died
;

the hospital. On the

\;

upon Hanif Shall. They made hue

ran a\vay in a street towards the graveyard, 

receipt of fire shots made by the accused, Hanifon tv-

the spot and they lifted the dead body and carried toon
V

arrival of the police, tliey were taken to the

spot^and site plan was prepared at their i
instance. He charged the

I i

His statement was
accused for the murder of his unc|e Hanif Shah.

’

recorded by the police u/s 161 
i ;

during proceedings u/s 512 cApc, i

>1 Cr.PC^and he was also examined

in the court.

16. Slatcincnt of Sye^d Furqan Ali Shah s/o Sycd Rasool

Shaij was recorded as PW-9. He is the complainant of the 

Stated that
case. He

on 06.04.2008, he:and Murad Shah

funet-al of mother of Mubarik
1 
I

Haropn Shah
j

funeral, they stayed there

went to attend thei

shah who also paternal aunt of 

Afterat Mohaliah Jilal Abad.
performing the

for burial of the deceased
and while!

Standing at the graveyard, he heard
n blast and suddenly felt that 

He fell down and aftersomeone fired in his back.
• .'i

when* he
some moment,

got up. he was unable to stand, thus, sat dotvn and
saw!

Haioon Shah accused equipped with pistol

He stated that Murad Shat.

running away and^^’as
looking back-ward.was

and Akbar
Shah :(now dead), lifted

I

Motoi'car
and carried him in white color Meh

ran 3
lo the hospital. He stated that%< after giving him first aid.

I

'>■ SHO arrived and reoord.d

3JI

! i
I
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■ Vj his statement but he disownedHhe murasila read over to him and

(
stated that it is not his report ratlaer written by the police 

own. The. witness disowned the contents of the Murasila to the 

extent of boarding the deceased iij the Taxi and witnessing tlie

on Its

i

Hmurder of Hanif Shah deceased, however, verified’ 

contents of the murasila

rest of the

as corj'ect. He denied his signature op the 

available murasila. fA/ (his stage APP assisted by 

compiainant requested for declaring the

)

counsel for ihe
I

witness as hostile%

having deposed contrary to the earlier stance of the prosecutio

\

r. ■

h;
■

allowed as per the order sheet). He went on saying that he 

remained hospitalized due to injury at CMH for 20/22 days and
::x

operated there, whereby the spent bullet was removed but he

remained paralyzed for about fourteen (14) months. He deposed 

that the motive for the 

accused facingo

complainant to the mother-in-law of accused Ihcing trial for 

applications/complaints in respect of the matrimonial/

occurrence was the apprehension of the 

regarding the involvement/aid of thetrial\

/

\
■family dispute with the accused.

• .• A
:1

■ J-'■•r 17; :: Statement of Rizvvan Khan DSP was recorded as
PWrIO. He conducted the investigation in the instant case. He

• • )•' /

the day of entrustment of investigation to him, he

■ f

-"deposed thatC'- on

visited the spot and prepared the site plan (Ex.PW-10/1) 

eye witnesses. He deposed that during the

on the;
I fiirpointation of P( spot

ffi^^l^^od-stained earth (PI) from

I

jnspc clion, he took into •S;

g

OCT im .•f.-
[C

Ir•• *,
ftr\ i-r'r

i.
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\
/•

the place shown for tfie presence of deceased, which was sealed

and packed into parcel No.l. He added that during the course of 

spot inspection, he also recovpred two empties and one live 

„ cartridge of .30 bore from the place shown for the presence of

\

ii.

m■

accused Haroon Shah, which were seized and initial were affixed 

with pointed object

•3

I
i

the empties and on the live cartridge jpd
•' 1 f * ■

sealed into parcel No.2 (P2). P^-10 deposed that he affixed :^x3

on
L‘

5.

I::1
seals of monogram of ‘MP* !on both the parcels and prepared 

leoovery memo (Ex.PW-2/2) in the presence of marginal 

witnesses. He took into possession blood stained-earth from the

■ •

place shown for the presence of injured complainant, which 

packedjand sealed into parcel No. 3 (P3) and he affixed three seals

of monogram of ‘MP’, on the; same. Similarly, from the place
i. ' ‘ ■

shown jfor the presence of accused Haroori Shah at the time of
I ^ ]

occurrence, from the right side ^d at a distance of four feet,
1 ' - M

empty pf .30 bore pistol was ijecovered. He made initial on the

with pointed object and packed and sealed into parcel No.4
. : 1
(P4) ail'd affixed three seals of MP 

recovery memo (Ex.PW-10/3). He also prepared 

(Ex.PW-lO/4) in respect of recovery of Taxi Car No. T-5257 

which was ownership of deceased Hanif Shah 

occunence, the deceased

!was

.1

1:

one
5'

each parcel. He prepared theon

recovery memo

at the> time of

was sitting in. He observed that due to

the firing by the accused, the front left side door of the said
!

was damaged with hole.

I'

car

He deposed that on the same day, 

uram presented inquest report and injury sheet

1.I:
Constable 889 Kh It

i

Session I

f 1 ai Ii iv

i^5

y'
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t along witli clothes of the deceased
I ; : Ml :

and one blood-stained shirt ^

• V-.' consisting upon one trouser! M',
■ ■ %to the LO which!.were 

doctor after PM Examination of the deceased.

^ent by the 

P|e deposed that the
I1 ).

£'=

blood stained clothes i trouser and shirt of brown color having
: ■ i ^

sealed into parcel No. 5

l.Q*
I

corresponding cut marks were packed and
i

vide recovery mpmo (Ex.PW-10/5) ini the ppsence of
’• 1

vide application (Ex.PW-
marginal witnesses. On 07.04.2008, 

10/6), PW-10 sent parcels Np. 1,
3 and 5 for Chemical Analysis.

He deposed that he inquired about the motive part of the story and

found two FIRs No. 

in between the parties, which
t

transfer, the

163/94 and 164/94 of P.S Saddar , Mansehra

were placed on the record. On his

remaining investigation was entrusted to Gul
Muhammad Khan S.I.

18. Statement of Dr. Riaz Ahmed KATH Manseh 

recorded as PW-ll. He stated that 

medically examined i

Jadpon SHO Police Stati 
fbtf^wing,

fTl^entry wounds of bullets on back of size 1/4”
IpjUfy cause by firearm.

■ lE'eT'.- Ad\ised. X-ray and referred 
- Abbottabad for further management.

Nature of mjury: After X-ray and surgical opinon.

i

MLC No.31S i 

05:30

ra was

on 06.04.2008, at 05:00 PM, he

injured Syed Furqan Shah brought by 

on City, Mansehra and found the

:v :
■••S

\•J

- M

X Va" each.

to Ayub Medical CompJext5

-3 in his irandwriting and is ExPWI 1/,/ On the same

autopsy on the dead body
l^M, ho conducted

&■

I<.r m
lis‘; I
siII1 44 p€I,2fl2t

I
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deceased Syed Hanif Shah brought by Khuram FC; No.88?, dead ' '

body was identified by Ali Asghar and Sultan Shah and found the 

following.

\
\

\

External Appearnnop.

Mark of ligature on neck and dissection etc 
Nil. ' ’ * atii
Condition of subject:
A'dead body of spout young.

i1
■-•V

t

Wounds.
i i; An entry wound of bullet size ‘A” x ’A” on right side 

ofneck. I :
An exit wound bullet size 14”
posterior scapular region.
An entry wound of bullet size !4” 
right scapular region.
An exit would bullet size 'A” x A” on upper part of 
Sternum interiorly.
An entry woundiof bullet on right scapular region 1”
medical to wound No.3 of size *4” x 14”

j and spina! Jorrl-
Nil.

i 2.- ■
X *4” inside on left;

: 3.
X '/4”on posterior

i

! 4.
I

5.
i

i 6.
I

I

!

ii
Thorax:
Walts ribs, cartilage^ fractured. Rest all injured excent 

, ,. , j and heart.! ^
' :‘ vv Abdomen;

M:\-: Not damaged j
]\'..-Muscles, bones and joints. 

Ribs fractured. ^• *
• Remarksi ■■

I:

'i •-/ In his opiniorr accused died due to firearm injuries
which causes damagtj to vital organs, lungs, hemorrhage,

shock and death.

(■/

K

PW~11 staled that the P.M 

consisting of six sheets including pictorials i 

meetly bears his

<&•
report ExPWlI/2!

4
0 ! IS correct and

signature. After PM, he handed tover IP os II: ■ i-
'4.

(1:
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\ \ blood stained clotlies having holes corresponding to injuries
. ■ : • ■ ^ ^ i

alongwith all copies Q|f P.M report to the police.
i

19J Statement of Gul Muhammad S.I (Rtd) was recorded 

as |PW-12, He conducted tho investigation. Vide application 

(Ex.PW-12/l), he obtained ^arrant u/s 204 Cr.PC and entrusted to

*
i

!• >
pp for execution. Pie recorded the supplementary statement of

Syed Muhammad Shah. He inserted
■!_

addition memo

section 109 PFfC vide 

(Ex.PW-12yj2) and prepared the list of legal heirs 

of I deceased Hanif Shah (Ex.PW-12/3)

I
I

i

and conducted

investigation in respect of accused Habib Shah. He deposed that

receipt of Chemical Report (Ex.PW-12/7)

stained clothes, he placed it on the file, which was i 

vide

on: regarding blood

m positive. He,

recovery memo (Ex.PW-06/1) took into possession one shirti

(grey color) blood stained having corresponding bullet marks
oni

/ .1

the back side of last-v;orn shirt of the injured and 

containing spent bullet, handed
i

epm. He packed and

one phial

over to him by the Doctor of 

ed the shirt into parcel No. 6 (PA),

\

< • sea

where.^^phial containing s
j. .A

afhxirig 4x4 seals of ‘GM’

3ent bullet into parcel No. 7(P-B) by 

both the parcels and in this regard,on^ i

i
he; prepared the recoveiy memo (Ex.PW-6/1). Vide his application

(Ex.p-12/8). he sent parcel No. 6 containing blood and shirt of 

Fiirqan Shah to the Chemical

V

Expert to match with the blood 

expert in parcel No. 3. He
already sent to the Clicmical F Ion

I22.05.2008, vide application (Ex I■PW--12/9j sought publication u/s
sflmi

. twanitner Sos.<«;^ Court Mane^ss
I-
•1.'

I
^1 It 0CT®{

I'i inW-
f
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V87 Cr.PC against the\ %accused IIa?^n Shall and obtaining 

Shamall for

on
proclamation, and entrnsted^ it to DFC Sabir

execution. He recorded his statement. He also received the
Chemicl Rep„„ (E..PW-,2„„,

. placed „„ U.e file, PW-o; during ,.is second posting es i„

P-3 Ci,y Mensedrs, e„„d„c,ed the in..s,iga.i„„ .Per the „« of

.oeosed fucing „u of u.iest (Ex.PW-I2(U).

Vide .pp,ic„i„„ ,EH.PW..g„g,, u, secored p„„„

during the interrogation,
i

ofj offence concealed in the 

Shah situated

i

accused disclosed to produce the wef^pon

of house of his brother Habib 

pointation of the place of

room

at Batdarian and made

occun'ence. He recorded
i

recovery of weapon of offence

statement of accused and conducted the

on pomtation of accused, from his
1.

residential room situated i 

rccjovered one .30 bore pi^l wi
i

‘the trunk and

/
m|the house of Habib Shah/ where he got 

without number local made, from

I // i

- s
/:

produced to ithe I.O as crime weapon. He affixedV

imiial. witli pointed nail
It and packed and sealed theon

same into\ i
Paipt l^o. 8 (P-C). He affixed 3x3

seals of ‘GM’ the parcel

recovery i^emo (Ex.PW-12/13) under testim

on■ i
and prepared the

ony
of the marginal witnesses. Since, no valid license 

hence, inserted section 15-AA. He also 

thel place of

was produced, 

prepared the site plan of

■ He issued 

to the place of 

and made pointation 

as for the presence of

recovei7 of the pistol (Ex.PW-12/I4) 

(Ex.PW-12/15). The accused ledaddition memo

occurrence situated at Mohallah Jalal Abad P
pi-

of the places shown f.o^hisjDresence as wellf
I 5s'-

%I!
♦

J 4 oa 20: m\
I

■ m£. mMW
«
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i ■>!
V.'

deceased and injured. He prepared the pointation memo (Ex.PW-
i - , ^ •

12/16) in the presence of PWs. Vide application (Ex.PW-12/18),
; ■ . :! : i ^

• sent the pistol along with the crime empties to the Arm^ Expert 

and received the report which is (Ex.PW-12/19). He also recorded

/

:

\ te.::

i
,;

\
i

** ^the statements of the PWs. '
i.

)

f

Statement of Mushtaq Khan ASI was recorded as 

He is the marginal witness to recovery memo

(EX.PW-12/13) dated 20.IQ.2016, vide which the crime pistol
I ;

rec^pvered on pointation of accused Haroon Shah. He tesfifiec} the 

pointation of the place of recovery by accused and

20:

PW-13.

1
was

recovery

proceedings done at village Batdarian in the house of Habib Shah. 

PW-13 testified that putting of initial by 10 and sealing the 

into parcel No. 8 (PC) by affixing 3x3 seals of ‘GM’ on the

j

same

!

I ' parcel. He testified that 10 also prepared the recovery sketch 

(E^.PW-12/14). He added that accused while in police custody 

made pointation of the 

the>iiiqrginal witnesses and to that effect

\

scene of occurrence in the presence of

• ^ *•>V memo (Ex.PW-12/16)•?.: / /f

-
was prepared by the lO. This PW also verified the memos.;

I

!
■. •

21; Aiguments of leamed Assistant Public Prosecutor 

. assisted by learned counsel for the complainant as well 

of learned defense counsel heard. I have
i

record, carefully.

-/
. t\.

as arguments

gone through the case
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\ •
22. ^ Learned AFP for the Stat 

for the complainant argued thkt the 

coherent, and

M by learned counsc!e ass "v
\i

case of prosecution is based
: ;

cogent ocular as wel| as

predecessor qf this Court to 

conyict the accused facing trial. They argued that^it

I
on ! consistent,

ciicunistantial evidence, led the
!

was a daylight 

question of mistaken identity does not arise. occuiTence and the 

They went 

which constituted

causing iryuries to the coipplainant. That the accused fkping 

was specifically assigned active and effective 

deceased and

on arguing that the parties have family dispute,

motive for jnstant murder of Hanif Shal

a

1 and

trial

role of firing at

attempting at the life of injured complainant, fully 

corijoborated by prosecution witnesses

(

absolutely consistent in:
their narration regarding the occurrence and 

testj of cross-examinations. They further added that 

abscondence of

smoothly passed thei

unexplained

accused for about 08 years is sufficient toi
i

.to^oborate his involvement in the
' v i

’ ' Contended that the 

tiditbt jthijough direct i

commission of offences. They

prosecution case is proved beyond
1

iinpeccable evidence
reasonablet-I ■;

I I '

corroborated by the 

any material contradiction. They 

of accused facing trial for the murder of

cir^upist^lntial evidence without
■' I' y

prayed for conviction 

Hapif Shah deceased

V"
'■'N

as well as for attempting at the life of Syedi

i

furqan Shah complainant
and causing him injury in his back.

I
23.1 Conversely, learned defense counsel rebutted the 

the ground that the false and

i!
prosecution contention on t

concocted I

H S
Iif

%nrntneT

I • U
i

i-
i it Ii
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case has been registered against theac^^ facing trial and he 

was roped on the bas|s of previous animosity . He contended that 

the FIR was lodged )vith the inordinate delay after consuItatiorT 

and deliberation. He agitated that the complainant; disowned the 

FIR and shattered the very base of the prosecution ipase. That the 

PWs are highly interested and procured

\

'

;
WJtnessep, who badly 

failed to establish their presence on the spot at the time of incident

and their testimony is suffering from material contradictions and
■

discrepancies creating serious doubts ahd dents in the prosecutioni
* He added that the ocular account of prosecution, due to their 

interested status and material inconsistencies, failed to establish 

tlie allegations beyond reasonable doubt. He vehemently assailed 

veracity of alleged recoveries and contended that the 

abscondance

case.
1 i

I
%I
1 the

•bi

willful but due to the fear of false charge 

and argued that the legal formalities against the

duly complied with. He argued that the previous judgment of this 

'Court has been set aside, therefore, cannot be relied 

prayed for acquittal of the accused facing trial.

was never
/ /

I

/"1
accused were not

MI
I

upon and
• y

:/*;

; 'i’ ••

! <
24: ;; The moot question for detenninationibefore this 

! ! • 
is that whether tlie accused facing trial has cciminitied the murder

I ’I
of Haneef Shah, as well as attempted at the lifq of complainant. 

With firearms on the date, time, and place of occjirrence and as to 

whether the complainant and other witnesses of prosecution 

present at the scene of occurrence'’ STTiSI

t 0C1 I

7 court;

1

1 ;*
4•1

■;i

:*•
were

!

T^l
t..

i
'!■

JSSi
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direct evidence supported by circumstantial evidence in the form

of recovery of empties from the spot, weapon of, offence on the
. ■ ■ ■ '1 ' .

pointation of accused, FSL report and PM examination report etc.

26i

From the Prosecution’s point of view, this is a case of \!5

‘

■5It IS well settled principal of law that in a criminal

arriving at a just conclusjon about the guilt of an accused

charged with the commission of a crime, strong and corroborative 

J ■ ! ' i

evidence of unimpeachable chafacter is required and the findings

of;guilt must not be based on probabilities to be inferred from

I

case.
5

evidence, rather, it must rest firmly on trustworthy and confidence 

inspiring evidence. A witness who claims himself 

eyewitness of tlie occuiTence, 

and shall satisfy the mind of the Court

to be the

must prove his presence on the spot

qua his presence through 

some physical circumstances or corroborative evidence. '
! r

;

27; Perusal of record would show that Syed Furqan Shah
* »

PW-9 is the ^complainant as well as star eye witness of the■

prosecution having sustained injuries, allegedly, at the hands of

accused facing trial, as per FIR while PW-7 and PW-8 offered the
> • *

eye witness account of occurrence after the registration of tlie!

case. The prosecution side relied upon the ocular testimony of all 

the above three witnesses followed by medical evidence
i *

refcoveries of empties, blood stained earth and
blood-smeared 

as well as of the iniured.jnd the motive

I

P-
kgarments of the deceased

m % ii
itocl 212^ im

P IV

ft

I
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behind the 

been attributed t

Th, „P„„ i„

o the complainant which reads
as under:

“The local police upon receipt of : infbnnation
regatcling the occutxence, on 06.04.2008; reached to 

DHQ Hospital, Mansphra
where complainant Syed

son of Syed Rasool Shah caste Syed' 
of Daw, ,,

alongwith dead

Furqan Ali Shah

body of deceased Haneef Shah
-ported ,he
that, on the day of d 

Shah
occun-ence, he alongwith: Hanif

«end the funeral of mother of Mubarikwent to a

Shah (Paternal

ill Mohallah JaJal
aunt of Haroon Shah

Abad, Mansehra
accused facing

and after 

ceremony, he and Hanif Shah
performing the funeral 

(deceased)

-•egistration No.T-5257-Karachi,
Hanif Shah, when i

Shah armed with, pistol 

altercation with Hanif Shah 

deceased

Were ahoul (o •sil ill 'rjixi nc-arini^

owned by deceased
JO the meanwhile,

■30 bore
accused Haroon 

arrived there, slarted

followed by firing at 

him, in
with the iif' intention to kill

.. consequence whereof. Hanif Shah fell

seat of Taxi while he

•• N,

on the driving
i'an away towards the graveyard

him ,r Shah went behind
bim and fired a single shot

whereof he s

Hanif Shah 

died. The

to save his life but

to kill him,
ustained injuiy on his back

as a result

while accused 

succumbed to the injuries andcould not

occurrence 
Murad Shah and

was reported to be witnessed by 

common people piesent at the spot, 
was a dispute over a

Motive as explained
familyflatter. The accused Haroon Shah 

mu'-der of Hanif Shah and charged forwas

attempting at the lifc^
complainant”.
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•V\’

Syed Furqan AH Shah, complainant/injured when ' 

appeared as PW-9 has negated tlie version' of murasila attributed 

to him and has altogether denied his presence at the scene of 

murder. His examinadori-in-chief is reproduced herein below for 

ready reference:-

!
. 5

i
' i

■;;•

‘TW~9 stated that on 06.04.2008, he and Murad Shah

went to attend tlie funeral of mother of Mubarik Shall
\

(paternal aunt of Haroon Shah accused) at Mohallah

Jalal Abad; after performing the funeralj they stayed 

tliere for burial of the deceased;, he was standing

there, when in the meanwhile, he heard :a blast and

suddenly felt that someone fired in his back; he fell
i

down and after some moment, when he got up but he 

was unable to stand, thus, sat down and saw Haroon

Shah accused equipped with pistol was running away
: '

a)jd was looking back-ward; that Murad Shah and
I , , I

;Akbar Shcih (now dead), lifted and earned him, in
i i ‘ ^

■ white color Mehran Motorcar, to the hospital; that
. : ] , . ■ . ! 

giving him first aid, police party headed by

' i ^ ^Zulfiqar Jadoon SHO arrived and recorded his
? ' I'

statement but he disowned the murasila read over to
■ . I

him and stated that it is not his report rather written by 

tlie police on its own. The witness disoAvned the

\—

^}

: ' after

I
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contents of fte Murasila to the extent of bom*ding the 
. . , . ' ' ' •>

deceased in the Taxi and witnessing tlie murder of

Hanif Shah deceased, however, verified rest of die 

contents of tlie murasila

signature on the available murasila”.

i i:
y:

;•

V
correct. He denied his

;28. It is worth menfioning that the complainant/iiyured is 

denied his presence for fire first time where Hanecf Si]ahnot
was

done to death rather his statpmei^t recorded during the trial under

sections 512 Cr.PC as PW-4 on 06.06.2009, he had 

stated that he was present in the graveyard at the time of burial 

Mst. Hussan Jan Bibi, when i

his back, he fell down on the ground and

categorically

of

in the meanwhile, someone fired in

saw accused Haroon
Shah having pistol in his right hand, 

spot. It worth’s here
was decamping from the 

to mention that this statement of theI

has never been challenged by the legal helm 

Pf U.= dec».eed and ,h. |„eal police ha, gc.„ apprised b,

.hen, nor ,|,e i,c.l p„,iee oetessitaled to in.os.igale Ibis aspect of'

•r'

ihc i mailer.I never ovvnctl ihc presence
attributed to him at the silje of murder, as is mentioned in the 

murasila and this time too, he remained si

I
1
1

1

Silent about his presence 

categorically stated that he

on his back and he 

accused Haioon Shah equipped

i !

at he scene of murder and has
was

present in the graveyard wlien someone fired 

fel^ down on the ground and saw
3:i

with pistol decamping from thewas
ids. The/;

ix-
i 1 5-

f.
I i'I
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prosecution requested to declare him

cross examination by the prosecution 

se counsel. PW-9 ha 

scene of inurder and the

which was allowed t
■ : ^ ^

I as well as

S out-riglitly denied his

ostile
and he was put to

f

by the learned defen 

presence at the
prosecution has blamed

him for resiling from his 

the accused facing trial

report due to threats extended to hi 

but the complainant deni
um by

enied the Allegation 

orded by the police
and stated that his report ip original 

•■'i-'y b,ing

putting his fake signature. PW-9 has

O'f the record in shape of murasila 

signature.

rec
was to

the present one by

termed the report available

as fake. containing his fake

29. The arguments that the complainant by disowning the 

report followed by declaring h
murasila, resiled from his 

becomes incredible, 

sufficient for

im hostile
whose statement

cannot be relied 

facing trial or the

upon and is
acquittal of accused 

arguments that he favoured the

!

contrary

accused due to, threat
do not

I
V-' '\ ■

, whd|;herthe

s extended to ^1

carry any weight and this
court has to• t

see as to ■ 

statement is natural ^
witness is honest, triithful and his

f or pt lerwise. ' 

.doesjuot

-frightened,

[
3n\ such reason.

Hie statement of the 

suggest by any stretch of i

c<^nip(nin;,nt '■t'cprded ns PW-9 

■magination that he is either i

pressurized, bribed
or has favoured the accused for

it
30. According to the

case of prosecution, 

"fben he ivas about to si

/• .
Haneef Shahi.

to dead,
Sit in the fnxi car whereasJ

TO

■ma I
m



CJ' %
\ the complainant hh-kJ ran away from x

i
and die accused faping trial

mt towards the graveyard

went behind him and hit him in his

back. It is humanely impossible for
an injured person, after

sustaining fire arm ini 

else, therefore,
injury in his back, to take care of someone 

question arises as to how could the
complainant

were able to carry the dead l^ody to the hospital and
Standing by

bis side at the time of lodging the
report despite sustaining fire

arm i^uries in his back that too on point No.5A for 

hidden from
or away and

■;

scene of murder. According to the statements of
complainant as well as 

deceased

: I

the the compJainant/injured and the 

were carried to the! hospital i

people and they reached there
m different vehicles by

different
i

the no!

1 at different times where

Po?tmonem of .he dead bod, „as conduced
while the injured

was given first aid./ It appears from record that the siSite plan was
prepared at the

complainant/injured

^H.lPWs 7 & 8

• \\
- - ■ K

pointation of P'Ws ^ & 8 and
remained under treatment for 20/22

the
- V

days at 

pointation of the place ofhave though made noi 

Presenpe of complainant/injured

'

at the scene of murder but Stated
nothing about the

I
murder while

presence of complainant/ injured at the scene of 

recording their statements before 

complainant discloses the

•i
the court. The

statement of
true account of factsi

corroborated by the ci
circumstantial evidence, available1 on recordI

and iIt perns that complainant/ini
injured has been shown at the 

case of prosecution.

Ption to hold

scene Eof murder to Strengthen the}

Gathering all I
these facts, there is _xio. Eg-

ithat the I
I1 ^ Ii
VI m
i
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——complainant/injured was not present at the scene of murder and ^ \
'

the report: as well as the site plan showing him present there 

wrong ito the extent but it alofie is insufficient to disbelieve the 

case of prosecution and this cpurt has to see as if tlie prosecution
I '* •

proves the presence of other witnesses (PW-7 and PW-8) at the 

scene of murder or otherwise, beyond reasonable doubt.

li I*are
i'

31. Subtracting the presence of complainant/injured from 

the scene of murder, tliere remain two witnesses namely ^yed 

Muhammad Shah (PW-7) and Waqar Shah (PW-8) shown in the ^ 

site plan upon their offer to have seen the occurrence. Both these

PWs are father arid son respectively. Beside the fact that PW-7 is 

the real brother of the deceased and PW-8 is the nephew of 

deceased, their names do not appear in the murasila and I.O has 

stated that they both appeared before him 

whereas the

/
at about 18:10 hours :

occurrence allegedly took place at 16:30 hours, 

kgrio^ing the factum of their being interested witnesses and their

court is to see as to 

presence at the scene of murder is proved beyond 

in light of the available evidence or otherwise.-

1
j(
I
!

s
■>

I

t ‘ ‘-'A
telafed^,appearance before the I.O, tliis 

-•* * *. • \
whether their

reasbnat(le doubt, i
- "i /1/' I ■

32. PW-7 and PW-8 have stated that they

way back to home after participation in the funeral and the
;

deceased was ahead of them to sit in the taxi
'I

nwhiie. accused arrived rind 

I.O 10

were on the

<

car, wlien in the
b'- met started firing upon him. This ledI ■

Fiff.-
;

fiprepare site :plan ExPWlO/l at thoir instanss^^r^^f , |

i:
i- a
■.

I

;
,... ii
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\

ppintation wherein the complainantMjured has been shown
• ’ : I

point No!.5 but both the PWs when recorded their statements as

P.W-7 i and PW-8, stated nothing about the presenqe of

complainant/injured at the scene qf murder, his running from the

spot and chasing by the accused facing trial which not only 

• ; ^ i
afTirms the stance of the cpmplainant/injured that he was not..

; ; ! : ■ i '

present at the scene of murder but also doubts the presence of 

PWs there. According to the statements of PWs 7 and 8, the 

accused facing trial fired four shots upon the deceased wjiereas 

the medico-legal report observed tliree entiw wounds at the time of.
i

PM examination followed by the recovery, of two empties and
I .. i

live bullet. According to PW-8, they shifted the dead body to the

‘hospital in 15/20 minutes and the police arrived there after about
\ :

45 minutes to one hour whereas the time of report as mentioned in 

the FIR is 16:45 hours (after fifteen minutes of the alleged 

occurrence). PW-8 has stated that the report by the complainant

\ •

i.i

T

one

!

\ f

%<■ V !
■A

/injured was lodged in the hospital but not in their presence.
'i-E.

Similarly, PW-7, has stated that the occurrence was witnessed by

common people but they have not pointed out the place of
J ■ _

availability of common people to the 1.0, at the time of
V •

preparation of site plan. In short, the statements of PW-7 and 

PW-:8 are contradicting the case of prosecution on material points 

which create serious doubts in
i

availability at the

X

\

a prudent mind regarding their 

ol murder. Their presence in the funeral 

ceremony is insufficient to prove their presence at the scene of

f

scene
1
f

• ?r

ns 4 I
1 n'a

i

i
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crime and in absence of concreb proof in light of the available 

evidence, their belated appearance and being close relatives of the
! , J * •

deceased further strengthen the contention of deferise that it is an

M-'-

un-?eei^ occurrence. It is important to refer that sister of deceased
^ , .

Razia Bibi had appeared during the trial under

• i*

Mst. section 512
■i i'

Cr.^’C and stated that she tog witnessed the occurreiice but she has
S

;
;

not^been given any point in the site plan prepared at the instance; 

of PWs 7 & S. Had they been pi^esent at the scene of murjjer, fhe 

situatjon would have been different; the assailant could have

4

;

no

courage to attack the deceased, if not so, the PWs could have been
I
f

attacked at or at least tlie PWs could have chase and caught hold 

of him. Had they been present, lifted and carried the dead body to

the . hospital, in a separate vehicle without 

injured, the would have lodged the 

have been shown

accompanying the

report or at least they could 

associating/canying the dead body or the 

. receivers of the dead body from the hospital. Showing the✓ ;
: : presence of complainant/injured i 

nothing in their statements about his

in the site-plan but stating
\

presence at such, failing to

point out the presence of Mst. Razia and
ft

I.Oi attributing four fire shots to the accused as 

wounds observed during the post mortem 

the; canning of dead-body but neither made
I

received the dead body, belated offer to h:

common people to the

against three entry

examination, contending

any report nor

avc scon the occurrence Si
■i

others contradictions injthe statements of P\V-7 and PW-8anc
are

i>
IfI 1s uofyi•t

t.yi mI r-M1
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; .41"
sufficient to hold that they being interested vvitiiess have never

«■

seen the occurrence and have been introduced subsequently.

%

The case of prosecution is two-fold i.e. murder of33.

Haneef Shah at point No.l and attempt at the; life of 

complainant/injured at point No.5A. Both the scenes of;;
1

occurrences are different, at distance and hidden from each other.
i. . . ; ; ^

The complainant/injured has denied his presence at the; scene of
i ; . '

murder and after declaring him hostile followed by cross 

examinadon, his statement as available is worth considering,
i ; '

reliable and true accounts of facts and it seems that the local
, . I ■ :

police mjerged both the occurrences by introducing PW-7 and PW- 

8 as eyp witnesses to the case, to strengtlien it but it really
i M

damaged the case of prosecution. The prosecution has miserably 

failed to prove that the occurrence at the scene of murder has 

taken place in the mode and’manner as narrated in the FIR. The 

complainant/injured has termed his signature as fake on the 

mulasila BxPA and this factum has never been challenged by 

anyone jso as to sent the case to FSL for analysis and report. PWs

V

f

/

(

have though pointed out the place of presence of complainant/
i

injured I in the site plan but remained mum about his presence 

during Itheir statements recorded before the court. Moreover, the 

PWs have attributed four fire shots made by the accused but PM 

report pbsei*ved three entry wounds whereas the I.O PW-10 has 

recovered two empties and one live bullet. Furthermore,

I
3

Ses-^ Court I

1 k OCT 29a
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-—J

i
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\ i

V7 and PW-8 have neither identified 

the liospital which furtlre 

crime as well as

3

nor received the dead body in 

r negates their presence at the
\1: '

scene of
?;

attending the dead body in the hospital. Last but 

not .|,e|e.st. PW-7 and PW-E arn neidter wit.esaea in

mnraaila „„r they could ^stabhsh their presence at the srene of 

murriec: through trustworthy evidence which strengthen the 

weulneot of lomou urfense counsel that none of thp eye­

witnesses (PW-7 & PW-S) wer. p„„„, 0,„ce„,nf reord,,.

34. : The second part of the case IS an attempt at the life of

complainant/injured (PW-9) 

witnessed by Murad Shah and the 

graveyard at the time of burial
i

Murad Shah
j

Bppear and record his 

Court is left with the

which though has allegedly been

common people available in the 

of Mst. Hussan .Tan but neither

nor anyone from the public hash
y come forward to

// statement behalf of prosecution. This 

statement of complainant/injured alone and

as PW-9. PW-9 has stated that i 

in his back, he fell down

on
/! y

his statement has been recorded
• •

??lpeone has shot a fire
after some 

to stand, thus sat down and

J
' }. moment, he got up, but was unable
■•i
I .

saw/ accused Haroon Shah 

pistol was
accused facing trial equipped with

i-unning away and looking back
-ward as well. There iIS

no specification as to which direction the accused 

ascertain the fact that he

■snoring his physical condition

It appears that the complainant/

was decamping ■
from Ithe spot, so as to

injured/complainant i
was seen by theI

g
to db so.

l^rom the contents of inurasila, i I
iBirTiw Swrion

U

;1
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■

\

injured stated about receiving single fire shot injuiy in his back
\

whereas medicq-legal report ExPW13/l shows two entry wounds 

, ^ of bullets on back with 

shirt

:

iiQ exit wound. ExPW6/r reveals that the
I

contains single cut of bullet and a single pellet was produced 

; to the: police followed by the

the scene of occurrence.

recovery of single bullet shell from 

The dqctor appeared as PW-11 ^nd again

Stated that he observed two entry wounds of bullets on back 

caused by fire arm and his statement has neither been challenged

no^ sufficient explanation has been 

number of fire shots. Similaily,

regard to the nature of injuty has been kept pending for want of

opinion but nothing as such has been placed 

to confirm the nature of injury. The record is

the seat of injup and placement of pellet in the body

of complainant/injured.: l[ is admitted
> ! ■

jboihpJainant has

wh|^ have allegedly witnessed the 

before the

sought so as to clarify the 

the report of the doctor with

X-ray and Surgical 

before him so as
1

/
silent about/

/
y

on record that the
■'X

•••
not seen any one firing in his back and the PWs..-.■IP------

;

occurrence never appeared

court to support the case of prosecution.-1
-•/iV

./35:: The ocular account of the

of doubts and dents, thus is insufficient to record the 

accused facing trial either for 

, attempting at the life

case of prosecution is fulli

conviction of

tlie murder of Haneef Shah or

of complainant/injured. Disowning the 

piesence at the scene of
■epprt as well as his signature and his

i

murder by the complainant/injured; the IPfgsence of witnesses at:
i

(",
Ii

1 4 *i
I g !■ ■ft

■ i
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liie; scene of auircler A 4, un-supported by fractio)i of evidence, 

in the statements of PWs with the
!

contradictions case of
t

■ i)
propeution regarding the number of bullets,

body to the hospital, their presence there with the dead

crying the dead

body and

their pointation regarding the presence of complainaniyinjured at
‘ ' i ;

thoj scene of murder, conflict i

• *

in recovery of empties and the 

medico legal report, non-appearance of Murad Shah

else from the public as witness etc are sufficient grounds to doubt
or any one

)
thejinvolvement of the acqused facing trial in the commission of
offence.

!
i36.; The weapon of offence 

pointation of accused facing trial after about

allegedly recovered at thewas

08 years of the
occurrence, which xvhen sent to the FSL and examined 

blasted and
there, it 

any opinion about its use in theexpert could not form•;

^^mmission of offence. Similarly, the taxi
car, in which the 

receiving of the injuries, has neither been 

prodepd during the trial nor any blood has been

d^eased fell after the

recovered from 

contention of prosecution that the deceased

after sustaining injuries, allegedly at 

...  feeing Similarly, .censed feeing W.|

more than eight

especially when the 

the guilt of accused beyond

i
It, SO as to confirm the 

-had,.fallen inside the taxi car

remained absconder for 

abscondence is of no avail
I I

failed to bring home 

doubt.

years, but mere

prosecution has

reasonable

;i
I
i ■1

nher SesBsnn CourtflP Ii
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■

post mortem report, medieo le^ai \|.

report, recovery pf empties and weapon of offende, recovery of
j ■ ■ ^ ■ ■ ■ , ' ■

blood stained earth and garments followed by

available on record but are unreliable in view of the above
;

discussion exposing the contradictions with the ocular account as 

well as contradictions inter-sc.

37. No doubt, there is a

\

I
it-

report of FSL,

r

38. For what has been discussed above, the ocular 

account as well as circumstantial evidence is untrustworthy being 

. full of contradictions to be relied Upon so as to record the 

coi^viction of accused facing trial. The scene of murder is unseen
i

whjle independent evidence of the scene of attempt has been

withheld. Consequent upon, it is held that the case of prosecution

IS foil of doubts and dents, the benefit 

accused, it is not
. i -

circumstances creating doubts, 

reasonable, is sufficient to vi

ol which must go to the 

necessary that there should beI
many

even a single doubt, if found.x.

y'

..•'V

warrant the acquittal of the accused not
i ' ■j

concession but as a matter of right. 

Similarly, no justification, much less plausible, has been furnished

-N

as ia matter of grace and
\

by I the /prosecution to i 

invplvement of theI''
offence. The rule pf benefit

■

corivmce the mind of court about the 

accused facing trial in the commission of

of doubt is essentiaJJy a rule of
prudence, which cannot be ignored while dispensing justice in

•ccordance wM, law. It is f„„dame„l.l p,i„ciple of .dmi„is„.,io„

of -riitimal can only be recorded where the
A.* I DiSTTidner Sesson

fl)\ w
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IS-
fi€ii
KS'1 (} 0^21: iT
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■I Si.

W

ft



34 \
\

prosecution proves a charge beyo^^sojiable doubt ^ C*
. While-

keeping this fundamental principle in mind, the benefit of doubt is
\
\

t.
\

extended in favour of tjie accused facing triql. Consequently \>i
accused facing trial nanjely Haroon Shah son: of Ra^ool Shah

i ;i
: caste Syed resident of: Bandi Morbaffa Tettsil anU District

1;

II
. ;■

Mansehra, is acquitted from the charge. Accused i
I ■ , : • ■

shall be released from the custody, forthwith, 

confined in any other

.. IS in custody, he
1

if not required to be
;

case. Case property be dealf with in 

accordance with law. File be consigned to the recool .te, i„
i

completion and compilation.
X

Announced
02.10.2021

ri
I

! (Ajmal TaHIR)v 
ADDmoNAL Sessions Judge-i, 

Mansehra.;

i Certificate:«

Certified tliat this judgment consists upon thirty 

four (34) pages and every page has been checked,, 

and signed by

Dated; 02.10.2021

\
t

conected
N:

me. /
-; s

i

\
jv

1 /i

Tahir),
Additional Sessions Judge-!, 

Mansehra.
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BEFORE THE DIG HARAZA RANGE>4;

ABBOTTABAD

APPEAL AGAINST^ THE ORDER OF DPO
MANSEHRA DATED 14,05.2008 VIDE
WHICH THE APPELLANT WAS DISMISSED
FROM SERVICE L ^

Respected Sir,

The brief facts leading to the instant 
appeal are arrayed as follows: -

* v

1) That, the appellant was posted as FG 
in PS Shirild^ri. The appellant received 
^ information about an accused 
namely Chan Badshah who was
arrested by the petitioner. The 
appellant handed over the said Chan 
Badshah to constable and himself 
followed them. When the appellant 
reached PS Shinldari, the appellant 
came to Icnow that the said Chan 
Badshah had made escape good from 
the constables. Thereafter the case was 
registered under section 302PPC 
against the appellant in PS City
Mansehra. The entire inquiries were 
conducted at the back of appellant. He
was never prowded any opportunity to
defend himself nor his explanation
sought by the authorities. The 
appellant was arrested 
prosecuted and he was convicted by 
the trial court, but on acceptance of his 
appeal the case was remanded and the 
appellant was acquitted by the court of 
Addl. Sessions Judge-I, Mansehra.

was

who was

2) That, the veiy foundation which led to 
the imputed order stood vanished 
away by extending benefit of doubt to
him. The said allegations in 
departmental inquiry were made the 
foundations of his dismissal from

the

now when he has beenservice,
judicially acquitted by the competent 
court therefore the vei^'^ allegations 
the face of record carries no worth nor 
any credence.

on



i (

;

■y 47■

\\

3) That, except the jrnere bald allegations 
there is absolutely no evidence nor the
sanie was ; trusted through 
examination.

cross
>;

f.

It is therefore most humbly prayed ' and
requested tliat on;acceptance of appeal the
impugned order of dismisssJ may kindly be 
set aside and the appellant may kindly be
reinstated in the light of the judgment of 
Addl. Sessions Judge-I, Mansehra.;

Dated 28/10/2021
i

fL
Hdroon Shah

Ex-Constable No. 625 
District Police 

(Mansehra)

1

\.

y



\ /
1

OFFICE OF THE REGIONAL FOJpiCE OFFICER 
HAZARA REGION, ABBOTTABAD

■ t* 0992-9310021-22 
^ 0992-93X0023

r.rpoha:rara@gniaU.com
■ © 0345-9560687

/PA DATEO ^<i8f // am

-CJ-

NO:

ORDER h

Tiie competent authority has examined aiid filed tlie ajjpeal submitted by 

Ex. Constable Maroon Shah No.625 of district Maiishera against the punishment of dismissal from 

service awarded by District Police Officer, Manshera vide OB No. 75 dated 14.05.2008 being badly 

time barred.

OITk
For REG;
HAZARA

SirTOLICE OFFICER
GION, ABBOT! ABAD

No. /PA, dated Abbottabad the /2021.
CC.

The District Police Officer, Manshera for inforniation and necessary action.

31
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GS&PD-444/1-RST-12.000 Forms-22;09.21/PHC Jobs/Form A&B Sor. Tribunal/P2>

KHYBER PAEHTUNKHWA SEKVICE TRIBUNAL, PESHAWAR,
JUDICIAL.COMPLEX (OLD), KHYBER ROAD,

PESHAWAR.

7-^No.

Appeal No..... . ^7..... ........ of 20 p_..

------------------------------.j,.. Appellant/Petitioner
Versus

,0 < V--.......... ........................... Respondentv*;.....

Respondent No
y?/)

' ///
y. ^

* '' '
0>yf'

WHEREAS an' appoal/petition under the provision of the Khybei: Pakhtunkhwa 
Province Service Tribunal Act, 1974, has been prescutcd/registcred for consideration, in 
tbe^iove case by the petitioner in this Court and notice has been ordered, to issue. You arc; 
hereby inform^ that the said appeal/petition is fixed foi* hearing before the 'I'ribunal

......8.00 A.M> If you wish to urge anything against the
3pP®lI^*ii/pctilioner you are at liberty to do so on the date fixed, or any other day to which 
the case may be postponed either in person or by authorised representative or by any 
Advocate, duly supported byyour power of Attorney. You are, therefore, required to file i n 
this Court at least seven days before the date of hearing 4 copies of written statement 
alongwith any other documents upon which you rely. Please also take notice that in 
default of your appearance on the date fixed and in the manner aforementioned, the 
appeal/petition will be heard and decided in your absence.

Notice'to:: IV./ /✓ ^

A ^

Notice of any alteration in the date fixed for hearing of this appeal/petition will he 
given to you by registered post. You should infoFm the Kegistrar of any change in your 
address. Ifyoufailto furnish such address your address contained in this notice which the 
address given in the appeai/petition will be deemed to be your correct address, and further 
notice posted to this addrj^by registered post will be deemed sufficient for the purpose of 
this appeal/petition.

Copy of appeal is attached. Copy of appeal has already been sent to you vide this

office Notice No, dated,

Given under my hand and the seal of this Court, at Peshawar this

:Day of. 20 r

.‘7y7 ^* / * \\
\t' V

Ijhigistrar,
Khyber Pakhtuii'fehwa Service Tribunal, 

Peshawar.
Note: 1. The hours of attendance in the court are the same that of the High Court except Sunday and Gazetted Holidays. 

2. Ahvays quote Case No. While making any correspondence.

iN.
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GS&PD-444/1-RST-12.000 Forms-22.09.21/PHC Jobs/Form ASB Scr. Tribunal/P2

B”
KHYBEK PAKHTUNKHWA SERVICE TRIBUNAI., PESHAWAR.

JUDICIAL COMPLEX (OLD), KHVBER ROA^^
PESHAWAR. ---------- -

77No.

0/20 .

... .Appellant/l^etitioner

Versus ^
I^spondent

/)r ///
/

Notice to::

WUEREIAS an appeal/pcldtion: under the provision of the Khybcr fakhtunkhwa 
Province Service Tribunal Act, 1974, has-been prcsentcd/registcred for coiTsideration, in 
tile abg^^ca^by-tl^g,e^t^ner in this Court and noticc has been ordered to-issue. You are 
hereinmformed that the: said appeal/petition is fixed for hearing before the Tribuna'

appellant/petitioner you are at.lib.erty to do so on the date fixed,, or any other day to which 
the case may be postponed either in person or by authorised representative or by any 
Advocate,, duty supported by yourpower of Attorney. You are, therefore, requi red to fi le i n 
ihm. Court at least seven days before; the date of hearing 4 copies of written statement 
alongudth any other documents upon which you rely. Please also take notice that In 
default of your appearance on the date fixed and in the manner aforementioned, the 
appeal/petition will be heard and decided in your absence.

at 8.00^ A.M. If you wisb to urge anything against the

Notice of any alteration in the date fixed for hearing of this appeal/petxtion will he 
given to you by registered post. You should inform the Registrar of any change in your 
address. If you fail to furnish such address your addt'ess contained in this notice which the 
address given in the appeai/petition will be deemed to be your correct address, and fui ther

ess by registered post will be deemed sufficient for the purpose of

I

notice posted to this^Mf^ 
this appeal/petitiofi.

Copy of appeal is attached. Copy of appeal has already been sent to you vide this

dated.............................................

Given under my hand ariSjhQ seal of this Court, a^I^shawar this

<r-
office Notice No.

20D^of. y

0
y t

p! /r- iX-, \ /

(
. Registrar,

Khybcr Pakhtunkhwa Service Tribunal, 
Peshawar.

Note: 1- The hours of attendance in the court are the same that of the High Court except Sunday and Gazetted Holidays.
2. Ahvays quote Case No. While making any correspondence.



GS'&PD-^/1-RST-12.000 Forms-22.09-21/PHC Jobs/Form ASR Scr -Tribijnar/1‘2

EHYBER.PAKHTUNMWA SERVICE TRIBUNAE, PESIIAWAII
JUDICIAL COMPLEX (OiiD.), ROAD^

PESJ-HAWAR.

No.
: 77 // i..

Appeal No.'........ . of20f .

AppeQant/f.*etitiomr
/Versus /A-yA ^

/
// .Respondmt• • .• •

/ 7 Respondent No........./V 'f /7/
/ /✓yNotice to: ■/

'gt

WHERKiKS-an^ appeal/petitron under the provision of the Khybcr Pakhtunkhwa 
Pix>vince.Serivii3e Trilbunal Act, 1974, has been presented/registored for consideration, in 
tfie above t^seJiy the:; petitioner in this Court and notice has been ordered to issue. You art; 
Hereby inf^wcd tli at the said appeal/petition is fixed foi’ hearing' before the rribunal

................at 8.00 A.M. If you wish to urge anything against the
appellaBt^etilione r you are at liberty to do so on the date fixed, or any other day to which 
the case^may^be pfjstponed either in person or by authorised representative oi* by any 
Advocate ;diil|r sup ported by your power of Attorney. You are, therefore, required to file in 
this Courtlattleast: ^ven days before the date of hearing 4 copies ol’ written statement 
alongvntfa^ any otiaear documents upon which you rely. l:*lease also take notice that in 
defaulfeof your a.j,(^Kearancc on the date fixed/ and in the manner aforementioned, the 
appesdipetittion witOilie heard and decided in your absence..

NbtSsc of ang^ alteration m the date fixed for hearing of this appeal/petition will b(^ 
given}to:you by Blistered post. You should inform the Registrar of any change in your 
addaess..jt£'youf^fito furnish such address;your address contained in this notice which the 
ad^ess^ven imtbe appcal/pct^tion will hedeemed tobeyour correct address, and further 
nofiiccpestcd tothis addrcssjiy regiatjeredpost will he decmedsufl icient for the purpose oi 
thxs^appeal/petition.

^n.•••«

.X'
Copy of appeal is attached. Copyrri^ppeal has'already been sent to you^idiTthis

office Notice No dated..,.

Giv^ under my hand and the seal of this Court, at Peshawar this-.-Tr:

D^of...... .20

/

rta/ uI'V
- Registrar,

Khyber Pakfitunlmwa Service Tribunal,
I \ Peshawar.

1 The hours oVitfi il^oe^iVcourt are the same that of the High Court except Sunday and Gazetted Holidays
2. Always quote Case NoAWhile making any correspondence.

Note;

\A


